

THE COCHIN COLLEGE Koovapadam, Kochi-2 Affiliated To Mahatma Gandhi University Re-accredited by NAAC With B+ Grade

Fourth Cycle NAAC Accreditation 2024



Criterion 4 Infrastructure and Learning Resources

4.1 - Physical Facilities

Metric No. 4.1.1

The Institution has adequate infrastructure and other facilities for, teaching – learning, viz., classrooms, laboratories, computing equipment etc ICT – enabled facilities such as smart class, LMS etc. Facilities for Cultural and sports activities, yoga centre, games (indoor and outdoor), Gymnasium, auditorium etc

Other Facilities

Submitted to



National Assessment and Accreditation Council



KOCHI - 682 002

(Affiliated to Mahatma Gandhi University and Accredited by NAAC)

Website: www.thecochincollege.edu.in

email: email@thecochincollege.edu.in

Contents

1	Oth	er Facilities	2
	1.1	Nakshathravanam	3
	1.2	Spice Garden	5
	1.3	Herbal Garden	6
	1.4	Botany Museum	10
	1.5	Zoology Museum	11
	1.6	Compost Pit and Vermipots	13
	1.7	Aquaponics	16
	1.8	Rainwater Harvesting	18
	1.9	Aquarium and Love birds	20
	1.10	Admission help desk and System analyst	22
	1.11	Reprographic Facility at college	23
	1.12	Advanced Night Vision Cameras	26
	1.13	Fully solar powered campus	28
	1.14	Canteen	29
	1.15	Girls and Boys Retiring Room	32
	1.16	Sanitary Pad Vending Machine and Incinerator	34



Mendulo Menon Mrudula Menon V. Principal-in-Charge **The Cochin College**



KOCHI - 682 002 (Affiliated to Mahatma Gandhi University and Accredited by NAAC)

Website: www.thecochincollege.edu.in

email: email@thecochincollege.edu.in

1 Other Facilities

Other facilities at the college are not just amenities; they are integral to creating a well-rounded educational environment. They support academic achievement, foster holistic development, and ensure the well-being of students, preparing them for success in their personal and professional lives. By investing in these facilities, colleges can enhance the overall student experience, promote inclusivity, and contribute to the development of informed, skilled, and well-rounded individuals.



Mrudula Menon V. Principal-in-Charge **The Cochin College**



HIN

Cochir

THE COCHIN COLLEGE

KOCHI - 682 002

(Affiliated to Mahatma Gandhi University and Accredited by NAAC)

Website: www.thecochincollege.edu.in

email: email@thecochincollege.edu.in

1.1 Nakshathravanam



Figure 1: Nakshathravanam

Nakshathravanam, a unique and enriching initiative at The Cochin College, reflects the institution's commitment to environmental sustainability and cultural heritage. "Nakshathravanam" is a term that refers to a sacred grove, traditionally planted with trees that correspond to the 27 Nakshatras or lunar mansions in Indian astrology. This project serves as both





KOCHI - 682 002 (Affiliated to Mahatma Gandhi University and Accredited by NAAC)

Website: www.thecochincollege.edu.in

email: email@thecochincollege.edu.in

a biodiversity conservation effort and an educational tool, fostering a deeper connection between the college community and nature.

• Biodiversity Enhancement:

The grove significantly contributes to the college's green cover, providing habitat for various bird species, insects, and other wildlife. It also helps in maintaining the ecological balance and enhancing the aesthetic appeal of the campus.

- Cultural Awareness:By integrating cultural elements into environmental conservation, Nakshathravanam raises awareness about the importance of preserving both natural and cultural heritage. It serves as a reminder of the symbiotic relationship between humans and nature that has been celebrated in Indian traditions for centuries.
- Sustainability Education: The project aligns with the college's broader sustainability goals, teaching students the value of conservation and the role of traditional knowledge in modern environmental stewardship.

Nakshathravanam at The Cochin College is more than just a collection of trees; it is a symbol of the college's dedication to preserving the environment, promoting cultural heritage, and enhancing the educational experience. Through this initiative, The Cochin College not only contributes to ecological sustainability but also enriches the lives of its students and the surrounding community by fostering a deeper connection to nature and cultural traditions.



Mrudula Menon V. Principal-in-Charge The Cochin College



KOCHI - 682 002 (Affiliated to Mahatma Gandhi University and Accredited by NAAC)

Website: www.thecochincollege.edu.in

email: email@thecochincollege.edu.in

1.2 Spice Garden

The Spice Garden at The Cochin College is a unique and educational initiative that reflects the rich agricultural heritage of the region. This garden serves not only as a living classroom for students but also as a conservation project aimed at preserving and showcasing the diverse range of spices that are integral to the culture and economy of Kerala. The garden is home to a wide variety of spice plants, including black pepper, cardamom, cinnamon, cloves, nutmeg, and turmeric. Each plant is carefully cultivated to provide students with a comprehensive understanding of the growth conditions and characteristics of these valuable crops. The Spice Garden at The Cochin College is a vibrant and multifaceted project that enriches the educational experience, promotes conservation, and honors the cultural heritage of Kerala. By offering a hands-on learning environment and preserving traditional spice varieties, the garden plays a significant role in the college's commitment to sustainability and holistic education.



Mrudula Menon V. Principal-in-Charge The Cochin College



KOCHI - 682 002

(Affiliated to Mahatma Gandhi University and Accredited by NAAC)

Website: www.thecochincollege.edu.in

email: email@thecochincollege.edu.in

Mrudula Menon V. Principal-in-Charge The Cochin College



1.3 Herbal Garden

The Herbal Garden at The Cochin College is a significant initiative aimed at promoting the study and conservation of medicinal plants. This garden serves as an educational resource, a conservation effort, and a space for relaxation, reflecting the college's commitment to sustainability and holistic health.

• Diverse Collection of Medicinal Plants:

Cochin

The Herbal Garden hosts a wide array of medicinal plants commonly used in traditional Ayurvedic medicine and other herbal healing practices. Plants such as Tulsi (Holy Basil), Aloe Vera, Neem, Ashwagandha, Brahmi, and Himnary others are carefully cultivated, providing a comprehensive collection for study and research.

6 Home



KOCHI - 682 002 (Affiliated to Mahatma Gandhi University and Accredited by NAAC)

Website: www.thecochincollege.edu.in

email: email@thecochincollege.edu.in

• Educational Resource:

The garden acts as a living classroom for students, particularly those studying botany, pharmacology, and traditional medicine. It offers hands-on learning opportunities, allowing students to explore the properties, cultivation methods, and uses of various medicinal plants. This practical experience complements their theoretical knowledge and fosters a deeper understanding of herbal medicine.

• Research and Conservation:

The Herbal Garden plays a crucial role in the conservation of endangered and rare medicinal plants. By maintaining these plants in their natural habitat, the college contributes to preserving biodiversity and ensuring that traditional knowledge about these plants is passed on to future generations. Additionally, the garden supports research initiatives focused on the medicinal properties and potential therapeutic applications of these plants.

• Health and Wellness:

Beyond its educational value, the Herbal Garden is a place of tranquility and healing. The aromatic plants and serene environment provide a space where students and staff can relax and rejuvenate. The presence of these plants on campus not only enhances the aesthetic beauty of the college but also promotes a culture of wellness and natural health.

• Community Engagement:

The Herbal Garden is also used as a platform for community outreach programs. Workshops and seminars on herbal medicine and sustainable gardening practices are often conducted, engaging both the college community and the public. These activities help raise awareness about the importance of medicinal plants and encourage the use of natural remedies in everyday life.

The Herbal Garden at The Cochin College is a valuable asset to the institution, offering educational, conservation, and wellness benefits. By fostering a connection to nature and traditional medicine, the garden plays a key role in promoting sustainability and holistic health on campus. It serves as a reminder of the importance of preserving our natural heritage and the wisdom of traditional healing practices.



Mrudula Menon V. Principal-in-Charge The Cochin College



KOCHI - 682 002

(Affiliated to Mahatma Gandhi University and Accredited by NAAC)

Website: www.thecochincollege.edu.in





Mendule Menon Mrudula Menon V. Principal-in-Charge **The Cochin College**



KOCHI - 682 002 (Affiliated to Mahatma Gandhi University and Accredited by NAAC)

Website: www.thecochincollege.edu.in







Figure 2: Herbal Garden





KOCHI - 682 002 (Affiliated to Mahatma Gandhi University and Accredited by NAAC)

Website: www.thecochincollege.edu.in

email: email@thecochincollege.edu.in

1.4 Botany Museum

The Botany Museum at The Cochin College is an educational and research facility dedicated to the study and preservation of plant diversity. This museum plays a crucial role in supporting the academic and research activities of the Botany Department, offering students, researchers, and visitors a unique opportunity to explore the rich world of plant sciences. Through its extensive collections, educational exhibits, and conservation efforts, the museum fosters a deeper understanding and appreciation of the plant kingdom. It serves as a dynamic learning environment that inspires students and researchers to explore the wonders of botany and contribute to the preservation of our natural heritage.



Figure 3: Botany Museum







KOCHI - 682 002 (Affiliated to Mahatma Gandhi University and Accredited by NAAC)

Website: www.thecochincollege.edu.in

email: email@thecochincollege.edu.in

1.5 Zoology Museum

The Zoology Museum at The Cochin College is an essential resource for the study of animal sciences. This museum serves as both an educational tool and a research facility, offering students, researchers, and visitors the opportunity to explore the diversity of the animal kingdom. With a wide range of exhibits, the museum plays a crucial role in supporting the academic curriculum and fostering a deeper understanding of zoology. The museum plays an active role in promoting conservation and public awareness. It organizes exhibitions, seminars, and workshops on topics related to animal conservation, wildlife protection, and environmental sustainability. The museum collaborates with local and national organizations to support conservation initiatives and educate the public about the importance of preserving animal diversity.





Figure 4: Zoology Museum



11 Home



KOCHI - 682 002

(Affiliated to Mahatma Gandhi University and Accredited by NAAC)

Website: www.thecochincollege.edu.in

email: email@thecochincollege.edu.in



Figure 5: Diverse Specimen Collection in Zoology Museum

The museum houses an extensive collection of animal specimens, representing various taxonomic groups including invertebrates, fish, amphibians, reptiles, birds, and mammals. The collection includes preserved specimens, skeletons, stuffed animals, and models, offering a comprehensive overview of animal diversity. These specimens are invaluable for teaching and research, providing hands-on learning experiences for students. Through its extensive collections, educational exhibits, and conservation efforts, the museum provides students and visitors with a deeper understanding of the animal kingdom and the challenges facing wildlife today. It serves as a dynamic resource that inspires curiosity, fosters learning, and encourages a commitment to preserving the natural world.







KOCHI - 682 002 (Affiliated to Mahatma Gandhi University and Accredited by NAAC)

Website: www.thecochincollege.edu.in

email: email@thecochincollege.edu.in

1.6 Compost Pit and Vermipots

The Cochin College is dedicated to promoting environmental sustainability and waste management through innovative practices. One of the key initiatives in this effort is the use of Compost Pit and Vermipots for the biodegradation of organic wastes. These systems are designed to efficiently process organic waste on campus, reducing the environmental impact and contributing to the college's green campus goals. The use of Compost Ring and Vermipots aligns with The Cochin College's broader sustainability goals, which include reducing waste, promoting recycling, and enhancing the green cover on campus. The compost produced through these systems is used to nourish the college's green and support organic farming initiatives. The adoption of Compost Pit and Vermipots at The Cochin College represents a significant step towards sustainable waste management. These systems not only reduce the environmental impact of organic waste but also produce valuable compost that supports the college's green initiatives. Through these practices, The Cochin College continues to demonstrate its commitment to environmental stewardship and sustainability, creating a model for other institutions to follow.



Mrudula Menon V. Principal-in-Charge The Cochin College



KOCHI - 682 002

(Affiliated to Mahatma Gandhi University and Accredited by NAAC)

Website: www.thecochincollege.edu.in

email: email@thecochincollege.edu.in



Figure 6: Compost Pit for Biodegradation of organic wastes







KOCHI - 682 002

(Affiliated to Mahatma Gandhi University and Accredited by NAAC)

Website: www.thecochincollege.edu.in

email: email@thecochincollege.edu.in



Figure 7: Vermipots

Vermipots are specially designed containers used for vermicomposting, which is the process of using earthworms to decompose organic waste. These pots provide an ideal environment for earthworms to thrive and convert waste into valuable compost. Vermipots are an eco-friendly solution for managing kitchen scraps, garden waste, and other biodegradable materials. The vermicomposting initiative is a collaborative effort involving both students and faculty. Educational workshops and hands-on training sessions are conducted regularly to teach the college community about the importance of vermicomposting and how to maintain Vermipots effectively. The use of Vermipots and the production of vermicompost at The Cochin College exemplify the institution's dedication to sustainable and effective biowaste management. By transforming organic waste into a valuable resource, the college not only reduces its environmental impact but also promotes a green and healthy campus. This initiative serves as a model for other institutions, highlighting the importance of integrating eco-friendly practices into daily operations for the benefit of both the environment and the community.



Mrudula Menon V. Principal-in-Charge The Cochin College



KOCHI - 682 002 (Affiliated to Mahatma Gandhi University and Accredited by NAAC)

Website: www.thecochincollege.edu.in

email: email@thecochincollege.edu.in

1.7 Aquaponics

Aquaponics at The Cochin College is an innovative initiative that integrates aquaculture and hydroponics to create a sustainable and efficient agricultural system. This project aligns with the college's commitment to promoting sustainability, providing practical learning experiences for students, and contributing to local food security. By combining fish farming with plant cultivation, the aquaponics system minimizes water usage, reduces waste, and eliminates the need for chemical fertilizers, making it a model for environmentally responsible food production. Aquaponics at The Cochin College is an innovative initiative that integrates aquaculture and hydroponics to create a sustainable and efficient agricultural system. This project aligns with the college's commitment to promoting sustainability, providing practical learning experiences for students, and contributing to local food security. By combining fish farming with plant cultivation, the aquaponics system minimizes water usage, reduces waste, and eliminates the need for chemical fertilizers, making it a model for environmentally responsible food production. The choice of plants in an aquaponics system depends on their ability to thrive in nutrient-rich water and their economic or educational value. The Cochin College has incorporated a variety of plants that serve both practical and educational purposes:

Leafy Greens:

Spinach *(Spinacia oleracea.)* Reason for Selection: Spinach thrives in hydroponic conditions and is a nutrient-dense crop, providing both food and a teaching tool for nutrition and biology.

Herbs:Basil(*Ocimum basilicum*. Reason for Selection: Basil is well-suited to aquaponics and has high economic value due to its culinary uses.

Flowers:Marigolds (Tagetes): Reason for Selection: Marigolds are included for their ability to repel certain pests naturally, reducing the need for chemical interventions and promoting an organic system.

Types of Fish Incorporated:

The selection of fish in the aquaponics system is crucial as they provide the necessary nutrients for plant growth. The Cochin College has incorporated species that are well-suited to the local climate and water conditions. The chosen species include:

Tilapia (Oreochromis niloticus).

Reason for Selection: Tilapia is a hardy, fast-growing fish that can thrive in varying water conditions. It is tolerant of high stocking densities and is known for its ability to efficiently convert feed into body mass. Nutrient Contribution: Tilapia produces waste rich in ammonia, which beneficial bacteria in the biofilter convert into nitrites and then nitrates—essential nutrients for plant growth.



Mrudula Menon V. Principal-in-Charge The Cochin College



KOCHI - 682 002

(Affiliated to Mahatma Gandhi University and Accredited by NAAC)

Website: www.thecochincollege.edu.in

email: email@thecochincollege.edu.in





Figure 8: Aquaponics

Mendule Menon Mrudula Menon V. Principal-in-Charge **The Cochin College**



KOCHI - 682 002 (Affiliated to Mahatma Gandhi University and Accredited by NAAC)

Website: www.thecochincollege.edu.in

email: email@thecochincollege.edu.in

1.8 Rainwater Harvesting

A rainwater harvesting unit has been installed in the campus to store the run off from the roof of the college. There is an impressive 1 lakh sq ft catchment area for rain water harvesting.Rainwater is collected from the roofs of buildings and directed into storage ponds. This is the most common method in urban areas. Rainwater harvesting is a key practice for sustainable water management and can play a significant role in addressing global water challenges.



Figure 9: Rainwater Harvesting







KOCHI - 682 002

(Affiliated to Mahatma Gandhi University and Accredited by NAAC)

Website: www.thecochincollege.edu.in



Figure 10: Rainwater Harvesting







KOCHI - 682 002 (Affiliated to Mahatma Gandhi University and Accredited by NAAC)

Website: www.thecochincollege.edu.in

email: email@thecochincollege.edu.in

1.9 Aquarium and Love birds

The aquarium at The Cochin College is designed to simulate natural aquatic ecosystems, providing students with a reallife example of aquatic biodiversity and ecosystem dynamics. It serves as a living laboratory where students can observe the behavior, breeding, and interactions of various aquatic species. It supports the curriculum by offering insights into the study of ichthyology (the study of fish), aquatic plants, and water chemistry. Students can learn about the importance of maintaining water quality, species compatibility, and the ecological balance required for sustaining aquatic life. Freshwater Fish: The aquarium primarily houses freshwater species that are easy to maintain and demonstrate a wide range of behaviors and ecological roles. Some of the species include: Guppies (Poecilia reticulata): Small, colorful fish that are popular in educational aquarity for their easy care and quick reproduction. Tetras (Paracheirodon innesi): Schooling fish that provide an example of social behavior in aquatic species. The aquarium is maintained by a dedicated team of students and staff, ensuring that the water quality, temperature, and feeding schedules are consistently monitored. This hands-on experience is invaluable for students pursuing careers in marine biology, environmental science, and related fields. The inclusion of love birds on campus adds a lively and engaging element to the college environment. Love birds, known for their vibrant colors and strong pair bonds, are a symbol of affection and companionship. These birds are particularly beneficial for students studying ornithology, as they provide an opportunity to observe avian behavior, social interactions, and breeding habits in a controlled environment. Students can learn about avian care, feeding, and the importance of environmental enrichment in captive bird populations. The care and maintenance of the aquarium and love birds are integrated into the college's educational programs, with students actively participating in feeding, cleaning, and monitoring. This involvement not only enhances their learning experience but also fosters a sense of responsibility and respect for living organisms. The aquarium and love birds at The Cochin College are more than just ornamental additions to the campus; they are vital educational resources that contribute to the holistic development of students. By providing real-life examples of animal care, ecosystem management, and species behavior, these features enrich the academic experience and promote a deeper understanding of the natural world.



Mrudula Menon V. Principal-in-Charge The Cochin College



KOCHI - 682 002

(Affiliated to Mahatma Gandhi University and Accredited by NAAC)

Website: www.thecochincollege.edu.in



Cochin-2 Fri

Figure 11: Aquarium and Love birds

dule repuse Me Mrudula Menon V. Principal-in-Charge **The Cochin College**



KOCHI - 682 002 (Affiliated to Mahatma Gandhi University and Accredited by NAAC)

Website: www.thecochincollege.edu.in

email: email@thecochincollege.edu.in

1.10 Admission help desk and System analyst

Admission Help Desk focuses on supporting prospective students through the admissions process, ensuring they have all the necessary information and assistance.System Analyst focuses on understanding and designing information systems that support various organizational functions, including potentially the admissions process itself. Both roles are crucial in an educational institution, with the Admission Help Desk ensuring smooth entry for students and the System Analyst ensuring that the underlying systems support this process efficiently.





Figure 12: System Analysts

22 Home

M Mrudula Menon V. Principal-in-Charge The Cochin College



KOCHI - 682 002 (Affiliated to Mahatma Gandhi University and Accredited by NAAC)

Website: www.thecochincollege.edu.in

email: email@thecochincollege.edu.in

1.11 Reprographic Facility at college

The Cochin College offers a Reprographic facility to provide students with convenient access to affordable printing and photocopying services. This facility is strategically located on campus to ensure easy accessibility for all students, allowing them to quickly and efficiently reproduce study materials, assignments, and other academic documents.Knowledgeable staff members are available to assist students with their copying needs, ensuring that even those unfamiliar with the machines can efficiently complete their tasks. The Reprographic facility at The Cochin College is an essential resource that supports students' academic activities by providing them with reliable and efficient access to document reproduction services.



Mrudula Menon V. Principal-in-Charge The Cochin College



KOCHI - 682 002

(Affiliated to Mahatma Gandhi University and Accredited by NAAC)

Website: www.thecochincollege.edu.in

email: email@thecochincollege.edu.in



Figure 13: Admission help Desk and System Analyst







KOCHI - 682 002

(Affiliated to Mahatma Gandhi University and Accredited by NAAC)

Website: www.thecochincollege.edu.in



Figure 14: Reprographic facility for students







KOCHI - 682 002 (Affiliated to Mahatma Gandhi University and Accredited by NAAC)

Website: www.thecochincollege.edu.in

email: email@thecochincollege.edu.in

1.12 Advanced Night Vision Cameras

The installation of advanced night vision cameras at The Cochin College would significantly enhance the safety and security of the campus and its premises. These state-of-the-art cameras are equipped with infrared technology, allowing them to capture clear footage even in low-light or complete darkness. By strategically placing these cameras around key areas such as entrances, walkways, parking lots, and other critical points, the college can ensure continuous monitoring and surveillance during nighttime hours. 17 POE Cameras are installed at UG Block annex with 2 MP CMOS image sensor, digital HD output, and a day/night switch. It also has an IR distance of up to 30 meters. 11 Cameras for Examination Classrooms, 2 for Corridor's and a camera each in Library, Entrance, Gate and Ground view

Six more cameras of above specifications are used in college Main library. More over another 6 No's of which 2 cameras are installed in the reading area another in the entrance view and 2 on inner Reading area and one in the Library computer Room

This system would act as a strong deterrent against unauthorized activities and potential security threats, providing students, faculty, and staff with peace of mind. Additionally, the footage captured by these cameras would be invaluable for investigating any incidents, ensuring that the campus remains a safe and secure environment at all times. The implementation of night vision cameras reflects The Cochin College's commitment to prioritizing the safety and wellbeing of its community members, leveraging modern technology to create a secure educational space.



Mrudula Menon V. Principal-in-Charge The Cochin College



KOCHI - 682 002

(Affiliated to Mahatma Gandhi University and Accredited by NAAC)

Website: www.thecochincollege.edu.in



Figure 15: Advanced Night Vision Cameras Ensuring Safety inside Campus and Premises







KOCHI - 682 002 (Affiliated to Mahatma Gandhi University and Accredited by NAAC)

Website: www.thecochincollege.edu.in

email: email@thecochincollege.edu.in

1.13 Fully solar powered campus

A fully solar-powered campus at The Cochin College would mark a transformative step towards sustainability, showcasing the institution's commitment to environmental responsibility. By installing solar panels on the rooftops of its buildings, the college would generate clean, renewable energy to meet its entire electricity needs, significantly reducing its carbon footprint. This initiative would align with broader sustainability efforts, such as energy efficiency measures and ecofriendly practices, while also providing educational opportunities for students to learn about renewable energy technologies and sustainability in practice. Beyond its environmental benefits, a solar-powered campus would serve as a model for other institutions and the local community, demonstrating the feasibility and advantages of adopting green energy solutions. The transition would not only lower the college's operational costs but also contribute to global efforts to combat climate change, making The Cochin College a leader in sustainable development.



Figure 16: Solar Pannels installed



Mrudula Menon V. Principal-in-Charge The Cochin College



KOCHI - 682 002 (Affiliated to Mahatma Gandhi University and Accredited by NAAC)

Website: www.thecochincollege.edu.in

email: email@thecochincollege.edu.in

1.14 Canteen

The canteen at The Cochin College serves as a vibrant hub for students, faculty, and staff, offering a variety of meals, snacks, and beverages throughout the day. It provides a welcoming space where members of the college community can take a break from their academic and professional responsibilities, enjoy a meal, and socialize with peers. The menu typically includes both traditional Kerala dishes and popular snacks, catering to diverse tastes and dietary preferences. The canteen is known for its affordable prices, ensuring that students can enjoy nutritious food without straining their budgets. It also plays an important role in fostering a sense of community within the college, making it a popular gathering spot for discussions, collaborations, and relaxation. The staff at the canteen are committed to maintaining high standards of hygiene and food safety, ensuring a clean and pleasant dining experience for everyone.



Figure 17: College Canteen







KOCHI - 682 002

(Affiliated to Mahatma Gandhi University and Accredited by NAAC)

Website: www.thecochincollege.edu.in





Cochin-2 Corling

Figure 18: Students at Canteen

1. J. Manon Μ Mrudula Menon V. Principal-in-Charge The Cochin College



KOCHI - 682 002

(Affiliated to Mahatma Gandhi University and Accredited by NAAC)

Website: www.thecochincollege.edu.in

email: email@thecochincollege.edu.in



Figure 19: Staffs at Canteen



Mendule Menon Mrudula Menon V. Principal-in-Charge **The Cochin College**



KOCHI - 682 002 (Affiliated to Mahatma Gandhi University and Accredited by NAAC)

Website: www.thecochincollege.edu.in

email: email@thecochincollege.edu.in

1.15 Girls and Boys Retiring Room

At The Cochin College, the Girls' and Boys' Retiring Rooms provide students with a dedicated space for rest, privacy, and relaxation between classes or during free periods. These rooms are thoughtfully designed to cater to the needs of students, offering a comfortable and quiet environment where they can unwind, study, or take a break from their academic routine.

The Girls' Retiring Room is equipped with essential amenities, ensuring a safe and supportive space for female students. Similarly, the Boys' Retiring Room provides male students with a place to relax and regroup. Both facilities are crucial in promoting the well-being of students, allowing them to recharge and focus on their studies in a stress-free atmosphere. These rooms are maintained with a focus on cleanliness and comfort, contributing to a positive campus experience at The Cochin College.



Figure 20: Retiring Rooms for Girls







KOCHI - 682 002

(Affiliated to Mahatma Gandhi University and Accredited by NAAC)

Website: www.thecochincollege.edu.in

email: email@thecochincollege.edu.in



Figure 21: Rest Rooms for Boys







KOCHI - 682 002 (Affiliated to Mahatma Gandhi University and Accredited by NAAC)

Website: www.thecochincollege.edu.in

email: email@thecochincollege.edu.in

1.16 Sanitary Pad Vending Machine and Incinerator

Sanitary pad vending machines and incinerators are important facilities that promote menstrual hygiene and convenience, particularly in educational institutions like The Cochin College. A sanitary pad vending machine is installed to provide easy and discreet access to sanitary pads for female students and staff. This machine is typically located in the Girls' Retiring Room. The vending machine is user-friendly, allowing individuals to obtain pads at the push of a button, often for a nominal fee or free of charge. This initiative plays a crucial role in supporting menstrual health and hygiene, reducing the stress or discomfort associated with unexpected menstrual needs. An incinerator is installed alongside to provide a safe and environmentally friendly method of disposing of used sanitary pads. The incinerator helps in reducing the environmental impact of menstrual waste by burning the pads at high temperatures, which minimizes waste volume and prevents the contamination that can occur with improper disposal. This facility is usually placed in a discreet location, such as in the restroom or near the vending machine, to ensure privacy and hygiene.

Together, the sanitary pad vending machine and incinerator represent The Cochin College's commitment to the health, dignity, and well-being of its female students and staff. These facilities help create a supportive and inclusive environment, ensuring that menstrual health is managed with convenience and respect.



Mrudula Menon V. Principal-in-Charge The Cochin College



KOCHI - 682 002

(Affiliated to Mahatma Gandhi University and Accredited by NAAC)

Website: www.thecochincollege.edu.in



Figure 22: Sanitary Pad Vending machine



dul nemon Me Mrudula Menon V. Principal-in-Charge The Cochin College



KOCHI - 682 002

(Affiliated to Mahatma Gandhi University and Accredited by NAAC)

Website: www.thecochincollege.edu.in

email: email@thecochincollege.edu.in



Figure 23: Incinerator



Mendule Menon Mrudula Menon V. Principal-in-Charge **The Cochin College**